VILLAGE OF COLONTE  rranxa. preveatie

DEPUTY MAYOR
VILLAGE HALL

2 THUNDER ROAD PATTY SCHWARZ LOCKART
COLONIE, NY 12205
(518) 869-7562 FAX (518) 464-0389 JASON M. DEPAULO
JAMES M. RUBINO MARK STEVENS
MAYOR TRUSTEE
villagehall@colonievillage.org JAMIE L. BLOT
www.colonievillage.org VILLAGE CLERK

NOTE: THERE IS A PUBLIC HEARING TAKING PLACE PRIOR TO THE
REGULAR BOARD MEETING WHICH WILL BEGIN AT 6:30 P.M. FOR
1) RESOLUTION 2025-85 “AUTHORIZE TO EXPEND FUNDS OUT OF
THE CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT
FUND - PUMP STATION”

MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 5, 2026
6:30 P.M.

6:30 P.M. Mayor opens the meeting — pledge of allegiance — Exit signs noted

ROLL CALL

Mayor Rubino

Deputy Mayor Prevratil
Trustee Lockart
Trustee DePaulo
Trustee Stevens

MINUTES
1. Regular meeting minutes 12/15/2025

NEW BUSINESS
1. Vote on Resolution 2025-85 “Authorize to expend funds out of the capital reserve
sewer repair and replacement fund — pump station”
2. Vote on Resolution 2025-86 “Appointment of election inspectors March 18, 2026,
election”




VI ££ﬂg E Oj: COLONTE  rFrank . PREVRATIL

DEPUTY MAYOR
VILLAGE HALL

2 THUNDER ROAD PATTY SCHWARZ LOCKART
COLONIE, NY 12205 JASOJF;}IJ_S;E';AULO
(518) 869-7562 FAX (518) 464-0389 TRUSTEE

= JAMES M. RUBINO MARK P. STEVENS
“4 Place to MAYOR TRUSTEE
be Proud of " villagehall@colonievillage.org S MaTE T et
www.colonievillage.org VILLAGE CLERK
MINUTES

MINUTES OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2025
6:30 P.M.

The meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees was held on Monday, December 15,
2025, at 2 Thunder Road, Albany, NY 12205. Mayor Rubino opened the meeting at 6:30
P.M. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Mayor Rubino Present
Deputy Mayor Prevratil Present
Trustee Lockart Present
Trustee DePaulo Present
Trustee Stevens Present
Clerk Blot Excused

Dep. Clerk/Treasurer Curran Present

Minutes of the public hearing held on December 1, 2025, for Resolution 2025-77 were
reviewed by the present members of the board.

A motion was made by Trustee Lockart to approve the minutes as presented.

The motion was seconded by Deputy Mayor Prevratil.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.
Motion passed.

Minutes of the public hearing held on December 1, 2025, for Resolution 2025-78 were
reviewed by the present members of the board.

A motion was made by Deputy Mayor Prevratil to approve the minutes as presented.
The motion was seconded by Trustee Lockart.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.
Motion passed.

Minutes of the public hearing held on December 1, 2025, for Resolution 2025-79 were
reviewed by the present members of the board.

A motion was made by Trustee Stevens to approve the minutes as presented.

The motion was seconded by Trustee DePaulo.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.



Motion passed.

Minutes of the regular meeting held on December 1, 2025, were reviewed by the present
members of the board.

A motion was made by Trustee Lockart to approve the minutes, as presented.

The motion was seconded by Trustee Stevens.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.
Motion passed.

Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Curran requested a vote for Resolution 2025-82 “Volunteer
firefighter cancer benefit coverage for 20267,

A motion was made by Deputy Mayor Prevratil to approve Resolution 2025-82.
The motion was seconded by Trustee Lockart.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.
Motion passed.

Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Curran requested a vote for Resolution 2025-83 “Waive late fee
for 2 Vincent Ave sewer bill™.

A motion was made by Trustee DePaulo to approve Resolution 2025-83.

The motion was seconded by Trustee Lockart.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.
Motion passed.

Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Curran requested a vote for Resolution 2025-84 “Budget transfer
#1 of 2025-2026 budget year™.

A motion was made by Trustee Lockart to approve Resolution 2025-84.

The motion was seconded by Trustee Stevens.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.
Motion passed.

Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Curran announced that the Mayor and Board of Trustees would
be awarding prizes to the winners of the 1% Annual Lights and Display Contest. The
Mayor, Board of Trustees, and numerous employees formed a committee and drove
throughout the Village together on December 11", 2 winners from each of the plowing
districts were chosen. The prizes were awarded as follows:
North Loader Route — 1% Place: 9 Moon Drive 2" Place: 595 Sand Creek Road
North Truck Route — 1% Place: 16 Hillside Avenue 2" Place: 54 Locust Park
South Loader Route — 1% Place: 5 Nicole Drive 2™ Place: 57 Rapple Drive
South Truck Route — 1% Place: 18 Peachtree Lane 2" Place: 53 Nicholas Drive

Mayor Rubino thanked everyone for participating. and thanked Jamie Blot, amongst
other employees that worked to put this contest together. He expressed his gratitude for



all of the work that the Village has done within the last year for the community as a
whole.

Deputy Mayor Prevratil thanked everyone that attended the meeting. He also thanked the
Department of Public Works and mentioned that they had just worked for nearly 22 hours
on a water break in the Village. It was a tough night for them, and he added that we are
lucky to have a hardworking group.

Trustee Stevens also thanked everyone for participating in the contest. He added that the
Mayor and Board were out this month with the Santa Parade, and Breakfast with Santa,
which both had an overwhelming attendance. He added that he also attended the CFC
Kid’s Christmas Party this past weekend. The Village also collected toys for Toys for
Tots, which were picked up on December 9", and a great number of toys were donated.
Trustee Stevens added that Mayor Rubino has been behind all of these community events
and continues to look for ways to bring the community together.

Trustee Lockart emphasized the comments of the other Board members and mentioned
that it has been a busy month. She added that it is great to get out in the Village, and she
has appreciated seeing and talking to the Village residents. She wished everyone a Merry
Christmas and Happy New Year.

Trustee DePaulo mentioned that it has been an honor to be part of the Village Board, and
that he is looking forward to 2026.

Mayor Rubino added that today is Clerk Jamie Blot’s birthday and thanked her for all
that she does on a daily basis. The Board and members of the audience all wished her a
Happy Birthday. Mayor Rubino also thanked Trustee Stevens’ wife, JoAnne, for
everything that she does to help out in the Village.

Reports Submitted:

Senior Center Exp. vs. Rev. 11/17/25-11/21/25
Senior Center Exp vs. Rev. 11/24/25-11/28/25
Senior Center Exp vs. Rev. 12/1/25-12/5/25
Senior Center Exp. vs. Rev. 12/8/25-12/12/25

Abstract #14
General: $99,091.44
Water: $15,911.80
Sewer: $11,290.97
Total: $126,294.21

Trustee Stevens made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
This motion was seconded by Trustee DePaulo.

Vote: Unanimous to approve.
Motion passed.



Meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Hannah Curran
Deputy Village Clerk/Treasurer



RESOLUTION 2025-85
AUTHORIZE TO EXPEND FUNDS OUT OF THE CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT FUND - PUMP STATION CHANGE ORDERS

WHEREAS, the Village of Colonie pursuant to Section 6-c of the General Municipal Law,
created a Capital Reserve Fund with Pioneer Bank entitled “Sewer Repair and Replace™; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Colonie wishes to expend funds from the Sewer Repair and Replace
Capital Reserve for change orders for the Shaker Creek Pump Station project; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Board of Trustees authorize the

expense of said funds out of the Capital Reserve Sewer Repair and Replacement in an amount
not to exceed $100,000.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jamie L. Blot

Village Clerk

DATED this 5" day of January 2026.



RESOLUTION 2025-86

“APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION INSPECTORS
MARCH 18,2026 ELECTION”

WHEREAS, pursuant to the applicable provision of the Election Law of the State of New York,
the Board of Trustees of the Village of Colonie is required to provide for the appointment of
Inspectors of Election for the Village Election to be held on the 18" day of March, 2026, from 6
a.m. to 9 p.m., and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following are designated as Inspectors of Election:

NAME ADDRESS COMPENSATION
Mike Swanson 82 Rapple Drive $ 15.00/hour
William Brockley 26 Lynn Drive $ 15.00/hour
William Levy 21 Tattersall Lane $ 15.00/hour
Kathleen Levy 21 Tattersall Lane $ 15.00/hour
Peg Barkley 11 Colt Road $ 15.00/hour

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Inspectors of Election shall meet on the 7" day of
March, 2026 at 2 Thunder Road, Colonie, New York from 12 noon to 5 p.m. to register those
persons who wish to vote in the March 18, 2026 Village Election and who are not currently
registered with the Albany County Board of Elections.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:

Jamie L. Blot
Village Clerk

DATED this 5" day of January 2026.



